
From: Lisa Sanders <Lisa.Sanders@campbellriver.ca>  
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 11:46 AM 
 
Subject: Let’s Lead Change Together for BC’s Resource-Dependent Communities 

Sent.on.behalf.of.Mayor.Dahl?.City.of.Campbell.River• ¡¡ 

 
Dear Mayors and Regional District Chairs, 
 
On behalf of the City of Campbell River Council, I am reaching out to share an important initiative 
that we believe will benefit all resource-dependent communities across British Columbia. Please 
find attached a letter inviting your community to join a collective advocacy movement aimed at 
amplifying our shared voice. 
 
As communities that contribute significantly to the province’s economy, we often face unique 
challenges that are not always reflected in provincial or federal policy decisions. This initiative 
seeks change by: 
 

• Raising awareness of our economic contributions 
• Advocating for policies that support our sustainability 
• Fostering collaboration and knowledge-sharing among our communities 

We’ve already taken steps by submitting a resolution to UBCM and applying to host a session at the 
2025 Convention. We hope your community will consider joining us in this effort. 
 
Your participation and insights will be invaluable as we work together to ensure a prosperous and 
resilient future for all resource-based communities in BC. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 
 
Thank you, 
Mayor Kermit Dahl 
 
 
Lisa Sanders 
Executive.Assistant 

 

City of Campbell River 
Tel: 250.286.5708 
Lisa.Sanders@campbellriver.ca  
I acknowledge we are on the territory of the Laich-Kwil-Tach people of the Wei Wai Kum and 
We Wai Kai First Nations. 
Visit campbellriver.ca or follow us on Facebook, Instagram and LinkedIn. 

 You don't often get email from lisa.sanders@campbellriver.ca. Learn why this is important   
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Inclusion of Rural and Resource Communities in 
Provincial Economic Decision-Making  

 

 

WHEREAS rural and resource-based communities continue to be a significant economic driver in both rural and 
urban areas across British Columbia;  

AND WHEREAS communities throughout British Columbia are experiencing job losses and heightened economic 
challenges arising from trade uncertainties, and provincial legislation and policies that disproportionately affect 
resource industries such as forestry, mining, energy, and aquaculture;  

AND WHEREAS these communities are integral to the provincial economy, contributing substantially to British 
Columbia’s GDP, employment, and export revenues, while sustaining the economic vitality of urban centres 
through interconnected supply chains, workforce migration, and complementary industries;  

AND WHEREAS current provincial decision-making processes frequently lack adequate representation and 
consultation with rural and resource-based communities, leading to policies that may inadvertently jeopardize 
the sustainability, cohesiveness and resilience of these regions;  

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that UBCM urge the Province of British Columbia to formally recognize the critical 
economic contributions of rural and resource-based communities and to ensure their meaningful inclusion in the 
development of legislation, regulations, and economic strategies that impact resource industries by:  

- Prioritizing economically viable access to resources;  

- Supporting innovation within each sector to foster sustainable growth and enhance competitiveness;  

- Actively engaging with each resource sector and its stakeholders to comprehensively understand their unique 
challenges and opportunities; and  

- Take decisive action to amend policies and legislation based on the unique challenges and opportunities 
identified  

- Removing restrictive legislation on resource sector industries.   
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